From:  Petlin, Gabriel

Sent: 11/28/2012 2:56:15 PM

To:

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: R.12-06-013 Draft Workshop Agenda Dec 5-6, 2012

Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

Attached is a draft agenda for the Residential Rate Structure Workshops to be held December 5-
6, 2012 at the CPUC Auditorium in San Francisco. On December 5 the workshop will run
from 9:30 am — 4:00 pm. On December 6" the workshop will run from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm.
Both workshops will be webcast.

If you have questions or comments on the draft agenda, including suggestions for additional
rate design elements, concepts, and terms to be discussed (Day 1), please send them to my
attention at GP1(@cpuc.ca.gov. A separate email will be sent with rate impact calculator
preview materials prepared by the IOUs for Day 2 of the workshop.

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 | gpl@cpuc.ca.gov
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